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From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 5:02 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: [[[URGENT]]] Your Ref: GBH 5007 H Our Ref: TKS/S743-ACC-MISC.18/cc / OUR
REF: TBA
Attachments: PRS (2).pdf
Importance: High

Dear LKK,
Kindly assist with PRS.
Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg cntaiping com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential, its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you ond China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Chong Boon Sen

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 1:06 PM

To: 'Charlotte Choy' <charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com>

Subject: RE: [[[URGENT]]] Your Ref: GBH 5007 H Our Ref: TKS/S743-ACC-MISC.18/cc / OUR REF: TBA

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Charlotte,
We will appoint LKK accordingly.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E



DID 63896171
Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Charlotte Choy [mailto:charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: [[[URGENT]]] Your Ref: GBH 5007 H Our Ref: TKS/S743-ACC-MISC.18/cc / OUR REF: TBA

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email of even date.

Our client do not agree to your list. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named herein to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single-joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Name of Company
Sim Wee Cheng GT Appraiser Service LLP
Chris Ang CA Appraiser Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of the
above motor surveyor as a single-joint expert.

Regards,

Charlotte Choy

[co Keng Siang LLC

I'1'1 North Bridge Road
#29-07/08. Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

I'el: 6335 4222 Ext (63)
lFax: 6333 5688

On Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 11:57 AM Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG




MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

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

Email. boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com

Website. www.sqg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where

provided for in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or

dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
3



From: Charlotte Choy [mailto:charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Fwd: [[[URGENT]]] Your Ref: GBH 5007 H Our Ref: TKS/S743-ACC-MISC.18/cc

Dear Boon Sen,

As spoken, please help me with this PRS urgently.

Thank you!! :))

Regards.

Charlotte Choy

I'eo Keng Siang LLC

11 North Bridge Road
#29-07/08. Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Ext (63)
Fax: 6333 5688

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Charlotte Choy <charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com>

Date: Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 11:16 AM
Subject: [[[URGENT]]] Your Ref: GBH 5007 H Our Ref: TKS/S743-ACC-MISC.18/cc
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to our PRS to you on 2nd Jan 2019.



Please let us have your list of surveyors on an urgent basis failing which we will proceed to conduct repair
without any further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards.

Charlotte Choy

Teo Keng Siang LLC

I'11 North Bridge Road
#29-07/08. Peninsula Plaza
Singapore 179098

lel: 6333 4222 Ext (63)
Fax: 6333 5688

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




(st i i DX ES)

TEO KENG SIANG LLC

Advocates & Solicitors ® Notary Public ® Commissioner For Oaths

111 North Bridge Road #29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza Singapore 179098,  Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676/5688
ROC: 201510228C GST Reg No.: 201510228C Email:KSTEOCO@singnet.com.sg
(FAX - NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS)

BER R

: Secretary in charge: Charlotte
Our Ref . TKS/S743-ACC-MISC.18/cc Tel : 6333 4222

Your Ref : GBH 5007 H Fax : 6333 5676/6333 5688
Date 127 January 2019 Email: Charlotte.choy@ksteoptr.com
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY PDX# (8178) & BY FAX (6224 7478)

105 Cecil street

#19-00, the Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attention: Motor Claims Department

AALLIANZ PTELTD BY POST ONLY
7 Gambas Crescent

#06-12, Ark@Gambas

Singapore 757087

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKQ 2125 R / GBH 5007 H ON 31/12/18 ALONG GAMBAS AVENUE
BEFORE SEMBAWANG ROAD JUNCTION

We act for ONG HONG HENG in an accident above.

We are instructed by the abovenamed to notify you of a road traffic accident on 31/12/18 at about 13:50
PM ALONG GAMBAS AVENUE BEFORE SEMBAWANG ROAD JUCTION invelving our client's motor
vehicle SKQ 2125 R and motor vehicle GBH 5007 H driven by you or your authorized driver at the
material time. A copy of the GIA/Traffic Police Report is enclosed. Kindly also let us have your GIA/Traffic
Police report for our necessary.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your recelpt of this notice whether you or
your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please note that our client's motor vehicle SKQ 2125 R is now at the following workshop: -
Synergy Motor Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-45 Paya Ubi Industrial Estate

Singapore 408934

Please contact Mr Gary (Hp No. 9109 4728).

**Survey was conducted by:-
Yours faithfully y y

W Name of Surveyor:
Date of Survey:
M/S TEO KENG SIANG LLC

Time of Survey:
c.c. Workshop by Fax: 6392 1319 4

Teo Keng Siang Wong Yong Sheng, Kenneth
LL M{Singapore), LL.B (Hons) University of Bristol
LL.B (Hons) (Singapore)



> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jan 2019

Singapore NRIC
83908

SKQ2125R

No

04 Jan 2019

TOYOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Silver

2014

1ZRY097572
MRO53REH104516207
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$18,650.00

15Sep 2014

15 Sep 2014

0

$13,650.00

Yes
14 Sep 2024
$10,237.00

14 Sep 2024

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$65,710.00

$37,418.00

$47,655.00
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Used Toyota Corolla Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

FREE VALUATION
Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREE!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resour

Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class CLALRD Shooting Brake

| Direct Owner
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category hd
9 vehicles Toyota Corolla ' ] aavan )
Model Price Depreciation ; Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2014 Any Any Arny Availabl
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $58,800 $8,710 fyr 23-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 70,160 km Sedan Availabl

— vl

Elegance

85% Bank Loan Available With Fast Approval And Low-Interest Rates For A Limited Time, Well Maintained By Single Owner In Pristine Condition, Full
Service History. Genuine Low Mileage, Flawless Paintwo...

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Jan-2019 Tag::t‘_j 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Coroila, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Tayota Corolla Altis 1.6A $61,800 $9,340 fyr 13-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 45,000 km Sedan Availabl
Elegance

A Car Which Need No Introduction! 1 Owner! Low Mileage! Low Fuel Consumption! Flexi Loan! High Approval Rate! Call The Assign Sales Person To

Find Out More! @

AL Autocar Pte Ltd

» 4T 4 i
Posted: 03-Jan-2019 Tags: 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $61,900 §9,260 fyr 04-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 40,100 km Sedan Availabl
Elegance

Elegant Silver, Elegance Model With Fitted In Navigation System And Reverse Camera, Serviced By Agent, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well
Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In Hou...

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2 2014 toy
Bosted: 03-Jan-2019 3y 014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota
Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $49,800 $8,260 fyr 26-Sep-2014 1,496 cc 60,000 km Sedan Availabl
Graded B by ST
Up To 90% Loan, Flexible Repayment With In House Financing, Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality, Owning A Car Is So R
Much Easier With Us, View To Believe, Call Us Now! o

Universe Matoring

Posted: 31-Dec-2018 Tags: 2014 Toyota Coralla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Complete Bodykit
Corolla Altis Full Body 5 pcs kits Include Front Lip, 2 side skirt, rear skirting and Spoiler (FG)
Mare Info about this product

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $55,500 $9,050 fyr 20-May-2014 1,598 cc 90,000 km Sedan Availabl

100% Accident Free, No Repair Needed, Maintained By Agent And Still Under Borneo Warranty, Nice Interior/Exterior Condition, View Or Test Drive To
Believe.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Corolla&PRC=04DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2



ICTPAVAT] Used Toyota Corolla Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

== 4 I lla, Toyota, Coralla, coralla, Used
Posted: 27-Dec-2018 }:f:‘wm“ Toyota Coralla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toyota coralla, T Coralla, corolla, Use

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $58,800 $9,050 fyr 02-Oct-2014 1,598 cc 84,083 km Sedan Availabl
Single Owner Unit! Selling Just Above Paper And Body Value! Worthy Buy, Well Maintained And Low On Fuel Consumption, Spacious For Passengers
And Ample Boot Space! High Lean And Trade In Available! Cal.., o

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 27-Dec-2018 I:?';ta 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Usag

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $8,900 fyr 25-Sep-2014 1,598 cc 59,000 km Sedan Availabl
Elegance
High Spec Elegance Model! Still Under Agent Warranty. Driven By A Meticulous Lady Owner. 100% Accident Free. Original Paint. Fully Maintained And
Serviced By Borneo Motors With Records, No Expenses Sp.., &=

I
Posted: 18-Dec-2018 I:E;HZOH Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Tovota, Corolla, corolla, Usad

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $62,800 $9,360 fyr 18-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 62,800 km Sedan Availab|
New Road Tax, Vehicle Just Serviced, Brand New Battery, New Paintwark, No Scratches Or Dents, Beautiful Condition, Both Front & Rear Installed _
With Blackvue Camera, Accident Free, One Owner, Smooth Ru...

Posted: 16-Dec-2018 ::3;;5 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $60,800 $9,180 /yr 11-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 52,000 km Sedan Availab|
Elegance

100% Accident-Free, Extremely Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Smooth Running Engine And Gearbox, Spacious Boot And Fuel Efficient Car, All

Tyres In Good Condition, Drive With Peace Of Mind, Price N,..

Posted: 08-Dec-2018 17’:3332014 Toyota Cotolla, 2014 tayota corolla, Toyata Corolla, toyota carolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is foune,

Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/pag

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car ' Directory Products Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars,
5 oF stationwagans, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auchon, loak up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rate
insurance. Find buy used Toyota Corolla, Toyota Coralla Singapore, used Tayota Corolla Singapore, used Toyota Corolla, used vehicles Singapare or even buy used Toyota Corolla Singapo
have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Visit our [
sites for job openings for Singapare Jobs, real estate properties far sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuylts.

All prices and other Information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on aigorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does nat assume any respansibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infarmation

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.

mpare

1ttps:ﬂwww.sgcannart.corniusad_carsflIsﬁng.php?MOD=Toyuta+Comlla&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2014&VEH=O&AVL=2 2/2



MPA218000313 / Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/01/2019 13:19
SUBMITTED BY: Soo Leong Keat

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4_The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

02/01/2019 13:19

31/12/2018 13:50

ALONG GAMBAS AVE BEFORE SEMBAWANG ROAD JUNCT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKQ2125R

ONG HONG HENG
S1638390B
DINESH@STORYTELLER.SG
(LOCAL) +65-85334335
OFFICE-85334335

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 L CVT (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100385712-04

DINESH KRISHNAN NAIR
58928939D

12/08/1989

INDOOR

09/05/2013

5 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97520012

DINESH@STORYTELLER.SG

Page 1 of 10



BLK 755 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4
#07-309

Postcode 730755
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident *
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

STATEMENT RECORDED BY SOO - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD (6741 5336)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: TAKE FROM DRIVER
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBH5007H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver GANESAN SANTHOSHKUMAR
NRIC/Passport Number G2390239M

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report comrectly the details of the sccident 1o speed up the caims process.
i, This Form must be compg

3 Information provided muet be a2 yruthfisl snd e 3¢ possibl
facts may allow insurance companles 1o resudiate oolicy lability.

4. The issue snd scceptance of thit Form by insurence companies s not sn s
tompEn les,

Ary wiiful misregresentation or withholding of materia!

of policy lsbility on the pest of the insursncs

5 Any false reporting m 4 relegred o lige for investipstion.

B The report will be furwareded by the insurets of the GIA Eecords Managemant Centre sstatilished by the General insursnce
Association of Siagapore (G38] for archiving and that conles of this report will for & lz2 he made mallsbla unos apglicstion ny
Inrerestag partiee

1. By rthe lodgmentof this repart 1b (he inguters, you hereliy coseat b the archiving of this repor: 3t the centre and 1o coples of
the report belng made svallable sforesald,

B Consent under the Personal Data Protaction Act (POPA)
tundemtand, acknowledge, agrez and consent that:

fa) My Insures, my workshop and the Gengral Imurance Auouiation of Singapore (“GIA"] may/ere permitted 1o collsct, use.
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING -
| Case i_Not_nﬁeQ | Est Submitted 'f&g Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| 08 Jan 2019 07 Jan 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Al || #n3a i Edit Estimates view Rpt | ’
Edit Adj Rpt | Cancel Case |

Claim Details

Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [[Created by insurer]

Insured: |-, Co.Reg. No.: -

Main 3

Clamant: | ONG HONG HENG,  ID: 516383908

Vehicle Reg. | 131/12/2018 13:00 - :59
[No.: SKQ2125R Date of Loss: | (g3 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
l . Palicy/Cover
yShuim Type: T: _____ B Note No.:
|Vehicle Reg,

No. GBH5007R '[’g:;ﬁ:ﬁ::t‘}_ 2100385712-04

| (Insured): B B :

| e Excess: S$0.00

Repairer: | Synergy Motor Pte Ltd (HQ) 53 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-45 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 408934 Ubi - Tel: 81284368
;‘:S'L‘:t’r‘? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

ﬁ":'l';:r“_"" AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 16/01/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All

I Compose Case Mail ]

There are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKQ2125R
[GBH5007R]
TP
ONG HONG HENG
Dec 31 2018 1:00PM
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseo71s8Rr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19000255/ECD3E2

Date: 23/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
S RIAN VEnice Sk 28R Insured Vehicle No:  GBH5007R
Date of Loss: 31/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKQ2125R
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 LCVT (A) Engine No: 1ZRY097572
Reg. Date: 15/09/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: MRO53REH 104516207
Colour: Silver Odometer: 103133 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40Z R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40Z R18
Front Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/01/2019
Date Inspected: 04/01/2019 Inspected At: Synergy Motor Pte Ltd (HQ)
53 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-45 PAYA UBI
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
Singapore 408934
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $7.000.00 -$8,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Jan 2019)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 L CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKQ2125R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 23/1/2019



